
Brown, Don

From: Hoepfner, Nancy
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 8:33 AM
To: McGill, Richard; Brown, Don; Tipsord, Marie; Robertson, Daniel
Subject: EW: 35-101, 102, 103, 104, 105, 106, 107, 108, 125 & 130 Adopted - Confirmation

Here you go.

From: eAdministrativeCode [mailto:eAdministrativeCode@ILSOS.NETJ
Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 9:01 AM
To: Hoepfner, Nancy <Nancy.Hoepfner@illinois.gov>; eAdministrativeCode <eAdministrativeCode@lLSOS.NET>
Subject: [ExternalJ 35-101, 102, 103, 104, 105, 106, 107, 108, 125 & 130 Adopted - Confirmation

This confirms the above will be published in 7/21 issue, and effective today.

*NOTE* If your agency and/or JCAR decide to make any changes that affect the language of your rulemaking(s) prior to
publication, please keep our division apprised.

J.P. Schwartz
Sec. of State, Index Dept.
I 1 1 E. Monroe
Springfield, IL 62756
(217) 782 7017
hours: 8:00-4:30 M-F

************************************************

Disclaimer - This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and contain privileged or copyright
information. You must not present this message to another party without gaining permission from the sender. If
you are not the intended recipient you must not copy, distribute or use this email or the information contained in
it for any purpose other than to notify the Office ofthe Illinois Secretary of State.

If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately, and delete this email from your
system. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender
specifically states them to be the views ofthe Office ofthe Illinois Secretary of State.
************************************************

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.
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